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Dear Mr. Jump:

Tour letter to the Electlon Law Enforcement Commigslon requascing ao
Advizory Opinion hee besn conmiderad by cthe Commigelon and I have been directed
to lssus this response. You have apked whether certain funds remainlng in che
campalgn account of 4 gubarnatorisl candidete io the 1985 primary slection may
be ugad for paying an uneatisfied debt rTemaining from that campafpn, For the
reagons herein gtated. you are advisad that to the extent such remaining funds
ave derlved from contributipng in excess of 3A00 to the candidate they must be
returned to the contribucors whoe donated them, or must be daliverad to the
Commigglon in che event that raturn te such contributors proves impossible,

John F. Ruase was 2 candidate in the 1985 grhernatorfial primary
election and opted to receive partial public financitg of hie candidacy
{hereaitar, che Russo Campaign). You write thac the Wuesc Campsign has
actemptad to return a portion of certain contributicne recelved ln excess of the
5800 contribucion limit. Gubernatorial candidates in primary and gensral
elections, whether or not sccepting partial public funding, are prohibited Irom
recalving contributdons in excess of 5800 [rom aty slngle contributer: zee
N.J.B.A. 19:44A-39, Although yout letter deces oot get [prth the specific
weaguras undartaken by the REuego Campaiph to teturn these exceas funda, the
Comiselen infars thar the Eussa Campaign has Jeliverad checks for the excess
somounts to the contrlbutoere whe provided them but s5 of thisg dete thoze cbucks
have not besn negotiated by zome contributorg. Tou [urther write that the Bugso
Campaign has treceived certain gervicesa [or which 1t has tendered checks to tha
vendora who provided them. MWowever, soma of these checke have not bmen
negotliated by tha vesndots as of the date of your lattwr, aod the Eygso Cempaign
noW propoass to uze the balance I{n its campalgn account to pay an outstanding
debt owed to & consulting flem, R. J. Sann and Asscciates. The Comnission
undersatands from your letter that paymant of che curtetsoding debe gwed Eo the
eonsultants woyld tesult in insuffinient fundz heing on hand in rhe campaigo
account to cover checks previously tendered by the Ruszo Campailgn to
contributors for the excess rontributions and to othar vendors.

The Comuission hereby directs that any proceads remaining ln the Bugso
Cappalpgn acecount as a reault of excesas campailgn cootributlons cannot be applisd
to any campalgn purpcss, including the payment of unsatiafist debta. The Buaao
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Campaign must undertake [erthwith every reagonable affort to return guch excese
contributions to che sppropriate concributore. TYour letter of inquiry does not
spacify whart meegures the Bugso Campaign has undartaken to date other than te
tender chegckeé which remaiti unnegotiated. The Commigaion suggeste chat the Russo
Campalgn Iimmedlately consider ochetr weans of returning the exces=s gcoprribucion
anounts, Juch a& uwse of postal money orders sent by certiiled mall or pergonal
tourier. Furthermore, the Rysso Campalpn should undertake to advise guch
contributgrs that utileées they accept the return of the sxcess contribuciong, Ehe
#icass amounte will be delivered to the Commigzion for depos=it in the general
treapury of the Eiata, The Commiasfen balieves that Lf the Rus=s Campaign were
permitied to apply the procewds from the excess contributions towards the
satisfaction of any campaign debt, or for any¥ othear campaign purpose, the
statutory mandate of H..J.5.4. 19:4654-29 would be vigplated, The purpose of the
96800 contributlon limit is tp minimize the posgibilicy of 8 contribotor
exerciaing undus influsnce ovar dany candidete. The Commiseslon 1% concerned that
permicting s candidate to uge excesé contributions under the circumstances you
have Jescribad would have the unintended effect of encouraging contributors nok
tc negotiate chacke returning such axcess contrlbutlons so that tha contributor
could circumvant the 800 1lmir,

In regard to pavment to vendors For servicas reveived, the Comeizgion
does not esxpress any view in regard te the rlghts of such creditorz, or the
priority swch credifors may hava in regard Eo any debt owed to them by the Ruoso
Cempelgn, Yeur lecier has not specified what meagutres the Russo Campaign hae
undartaken to determine whether the tendared checks were mctually tecgived by
the wvendore, or whather any of rthese wvendors intend to make an "in-kind™
eenctibutlon €o the Russoc Campaign by virtue of not accepting payment for thelr
gervicee. If thege vendors fttend to make zn "in=kind" contribucicn to che
Rugso Campalgn by {orgoing paymentes of the amouncs owed to them, or & porctien of
th& amounts owed, they may do so provided that any payment forgiven does not
exceed the 38300 contributlon liwmit when added together with amy price
contributlon made by that vendor. Howewver, 1f it {5 poct cha fntention of the
vendors to make 8 contribution  to the Rumso Campaign, further efforte zhould he
undertaken by the Ruase Uampaign to complete payment expediiiously. The
Commiesicn is confident that the Rugso Campaign can accompligh payment using
poEtal money orders or aoma other method unless gome extraordipaty circumstences
exlet which are not described in your letcar of ingulry.

In regard to your reprasentacion that at outstending debt exlszig Eo
the congulting [irm of R. J. Baon and Aseociates, the Commission nocaz that the
80-day postelection teport [1lad on March L0, 1984 with the Commigsicn doss not
disclosk tha exietence of any guch cutstanding dabe, nor does any other ceppalgn
repart flled on behall of the Ryssc Cempaign. You should undettaks fmmmdistely
to amend the campaign reports filed on behall of tha Russo Campaign o reflect
the date that the debt was Incurred, and to dieclose the preclse smount and
nature of thisa obligation. Furthermore, purgusn: co Commiasion Eegulation
H.J.A.GC. 19:25-14.,213. all monays remaining avallable to & qualifiad candidace
after tha liquidarion of all cohligations must be Tepaid to che Comigglon no
later then & months after the date of the primary electlon, As of this daca,
the Commisaion has oot received any payment [rom the Kusso Campeign., The
reportg [iled by the campaigu indicate that cempmrign related obligarions exceed
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tha avallable fundg of che cempalgn to pay such obllggtlons, However, the
Comnission wish&a toc bring to your attentien that in the event that further fund
ralsing 1s cooducted by the Busse Campalgn to pay any cutstanding eobligation,
any proceseds In excega of those obligations must bBe gubmitted to the Commiszalon
forthwlth.

Very truly yours,

FLECTTON LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMLSS10M
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By:_ L gty & L'E.L»-*’
Gregory E. MHagy
Stalfl Counmel
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